



Kathleen A. Silver, CCIM
Principal

Silver Commercial

9879 Santa Monica Blvd
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

License No. 1911031

p 310.553.3030

f 310.553.1212

ksilver@silvercommercial.com

License No. 948040

www.silvercommercial.com

EDUCATION

Ohio State University

Business Administration

UCLA Real Estate Studies

CCIM Designation

CAREER SUMMARY

Kathleen Silver has over 20 years of experience in the acquisition, disposition and sale of office/retail properties for institutional, corporate and individual clients. Specializing throughout the Greater Los Angeles marketplace, Kathleen is recognized as one of the premier real estate advisors to property owners, investors and owner-users.

PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- 2017: Over \$120,000,000 in Transactions since inception
- 2012: Established Silver Commercial, Inc.
- 2008 - 2011: Colliers Top California and National Producer
- 2003 - 2008: Grubb & Ellis Top California and National Producer

EXPERIENCE

2012 - Present: Silver Commercial, Inc., Beverly Hills
2008 - 2012: Colliers International, Inc., West Los Angeles
1995 - 2008: Grubb and Ellis Company, West Los Angeles
1990 - 1995: Lambert, Smith, Hampton, Beverly Hills

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITIONS / PHILANTHROPIC WORK

- CCIM (Certified Commercial Investment Member)
- LACRA (Los Angeles Commercial Real Estate Association)
- Board Member - Beverly Hills Chamber of Commerce
- Board Member - The Friendly House, Women's Recovery Homes
- Beverly Hills Economic Development Council
- Hollywood Chamber of Commerce